

COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 23rd, 1941

The Community Council met in the Committee dining room on Tuesday, September 23rd. Present were: Ann Mills, chairman; Lucile Bloch; Teressa Blumberg; Theodora Boothby; Margaret Brush; Faith Colgan; Muriel Cummings; Anna Frothingham; Nancy Hamill; Eneanor Metcalf; Priscilla Sherman; Edith Stevens; Mrs. Garrett; Mr. McCamy; and Mr. Tucker. Audrey Schwenk came in at 1:30.

FALL BUDGET

Audrey Schwenk presented the fall budget for approval. It totaled \$1250. \$475 for the employees fund, \$ 675 for the foreign student, and \$100 for contingencies. It was approved as read. The fall drive is to start the first of October and run for not more than two weeks. To meet the budget an average donation of \$4.00 should be the contribution from the students and \$5.00 from the faculty. Here Mr. Tucker said that the faculty should not be asked for any said amount because most of them live off campus and are also asked by the local agencies and therefore some of them feel that they cannot give to the College Community Chest as well as the local one. It was suggested that the collectors for the faculty make themselves available to the faculty but not urge them to give if they do not want to.

STUDENT COLLECTORS

Audrey Schwenk also presented a list of student collectors for approval. They were approved as read. (see page )

FREE WEEKENDS

When the question of free weekends was raised Mr. McCamy reminded the Council that the free weekend was an experiment that was started some time ago and he asked if the Council thought it should be continued. He wondered if it still served its function. The Council thought that it was only of value to the Drama division as that is the only division that has classes on Saturdays. He then suggested that some one see Miss Hill, who is the only faculty member who holds classes on Saturdays and ask her to declare a free weekend when she wants it. She should tell her classes when there is going to be a free weekend rather than to declare one for the whole college. Faith Colgan volunteered to see Miss Shelley and Miss Hill.

HEALTH COMMITTEE

Margaret Brush, head of the Health Committee submitted the name of the candidate for the health Committee, Janet Ruy. She was approved by the Council.

42

COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING, SEPT. 23rd, cont'd

DISCUSSION PERIODS

Miss Shelley asked the Council to remind their houses of procedure at discussion periods after the lectures. She asked that students fill up the first two rows of seats first so that there will not be such a crowd at the back of the room. She also wished to remind the Community that no one should enter the lounge after the discussion has begun. These two points have been brought up before and it was suggested that this be done every fall when the freshmen arrive and avoid having to repeat this procedure again.

NOTICE FROM THE RECREATION COUNCIL

Edith Colgan brought a notice from the recreation Council which said that there was going to be a big Hokey Day here the 25<sup>th</sup> of October. Eight colleges have been asked to participate. Further details will be announced when it is known how many guests will be here.

LOOM

It has been requested that four students be allowed to set up a loom in McCullough card room. The students in that house do not mind giving their card room over for this purpose. However Mrs. Garrett suggested that the looms be set up in the four center houses in the upstairs hall as there is plenty of room there without sacrificing a room. The Council approved of this plan and Mr. Tachery will be notified.

HOUSE MEETINGS

Due to the fact that there have been a large number of guests to meals Mrs. Hill reports that when there are too many for the dining rooms some students will have to eat in the Blue Pantry. The Council was asked to announce this in house meetings. They were also asked to announce that the Community Chest drive begins the first of October and perhaps the collectors would explain at this time about the Community Chest drive. Mr. Chapman sent questionnaires which the Council was asked to give to the freshmen.

NOTICE TO NEXT YEAR'S COUNCIL

When the budget was discussed Mr. McCamy reminded the Council that the student who is supported by the foreign student fund is now a senior and that when the student treasurer made up the budget for next fall the Council should think very seriously of whether they will continue this fund or not.

Respectfully Submitted,

Edith Stevens